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1 Eligibility Since the funding is from the City of Seattle, is it 

available to communities outside of City limits? 
Yes, Home Delivered Meals must be served in all regions of King County.   

2 Website The links on the timeline table is unresponsive and 
I’m unable to copy and paste into another browser. 
Please help. 

The timeline chart is an image so the links do not work. The same information 
is repeated further down the page with active links.  

3 Application The RFQ references Attachment 9, Dietary 
Reference Intake. Where do I find attachment 9? 

The guidelines and application have been updated. The Dietary Reference 
Intake can be found in Attachment 8. 

4 Model The RFQ states examples of Medically Tailored 
Meals (MTM) for specific medical conditions. Are 
there other MTMs that the RFQ would like to see 
besides the examples mentioned? 

The examples stated in the RFQ are examples only. There are no specified 
MTM’s that we would like to see.  

5 Model The Culturally Nourishing Foods for Older Adults 
RFP states that at least $100,000 of the total RFP 
funds will be allocated to delivered meals, but you 
also have a Home Delivered Meal RFQ funding 
opportunity. Are there differences in services being 
offered in Culturally Nourishing Foods RFP 
compared to the other funding opportunities? 

Yes, Culturally Nourishing Foods RFP opportunity is specific for Seattle 
residents and includes activities and services to populations that would not 
otherwise be allowable under other funding opportunities. This includes 
groceries, to-go meals, or delivered meals to populations that don’t meet 
Home Delivered Meal RFQ participant eligibility guidelines. (See Culturally 
Nourishing Foods for Older Adults question 18).  

6 Other Who makes up the rating committee? The rating committee has people with knowledge and experience working 
with older adults, priority and/or focus populations, food and/or nutrition 
experience, members of our advisory council and a counter part from 
another Area Agency on Aging.  

7 Other When will the website be updated with questions 
and answers? 

Official responses to questions will be posted on the website within 5 
business days.  

8 Eligibility Is the funding open to organizations only within City 
of Seattle limits? We serve a ton of folks with 
Seattle addresses but located in unincorporated 
King County. 

Funding is open to organizations outside of the City of Seattle limits. (See 
question 1).  

9 Eligibility Are organizations that are currently providing meals 
to residents eligible to apply? Or is this RFQ only 

This is an open, competitive process. All agencies, including currently 
contracted providers, need to apply. Agencies need to serve meals in all 
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open for new programs where anyone can apply to 
receive these meals? 

regions of King County. Applicants that do not provide service in all regions of 
King County will not be considered for funding. See page 3 Model. 

  


